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Record of Decision and authorized by a
special use permit from the BLM Field
Manager or the acting Field Manager;
and resource management activities
conducted by BLM. These
supplementary rules are not intended to
affect legal hunting consistent with
California Department of Fish and Game
regulations.

Section 5. Penalties

Under Section 303(a) of the Federal
Land Policy and Management Act of
1976 (43 U.S.C. 1733(a)) and 43 CFR
8360.0-7, if you violate these
supplementary rules on public lands
within the boundaries established, you
may be tried before a United States
Magistrate and fined no more than
$1,000 or imprisoned for no more than
12 months, or both. Such violations may
also be subject to the enhanced fines
provided for by 18 U.S.C. 3571.

Mike Pool,

State Director, California BLM State Office.
[FR Doc. E6-5991 Filed 4-20-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-40-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation
and Enforcement

Notice of Proposed Information
Collection for 1029-0103

AGENCY: Office of Surface Mining
Reclamation and Enforcement, Interior.
ACTION: Notice and request for
comments.

SUMMARY: In compliance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, the
Office of Surface Mining (OSM) is
announcing its intention to renew its
authority for the collection of
information for noncoal reclamation, 30
CFR part 875.

DATES: Comments on the proposed
information collection must be received
by June 20, 2006, to be assured of
consideration.

ADDRESSES: Comments may be mailed to
John A. Trelease, Office of Surface
Mining Reclamation and Enforcement,
1951 Constitution Ave., NW., Room
202-SIB, Washington, DC 20240.
Comments may also be submitted
electronically to jtreleas@osmre.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To
request a copy of the information
collection request, explanatory
information and related forms, contact
John A. Trelease, at (202) 208-2783 or
at the e-mail address listed above.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Office
of Management and Budget (OMB)

regulations at 5 CFR 1320, which
implement provisions of the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104-13),
require that interested members of the
public and affected agencies have an
opportunity to comment on information
collection and recordkeeping activities
[see 5 CFR 1320.8(d)]. This notice
identifies an information collection
activity that OSM will submit to OMB
for extension. This collection is
contained in 30 CFR part 875, Noncoal
reclamation.

OSM has revised burden estimates,
where appropriate, to reflect current
reporting levels or adjustments based on
reestimates of burden or respondents.
OSM will request a 3-year term of
approval for this information collection
activity.

Comments are invited on: (1) The
need for the collection of information
for the performance of the functions of
the agency; (2) the accuracy of the
agency’s burden estimates; (3) ways to
enhance the quality, utility and clarity
of the information collection; and (4)
ways to minimize the information
collection burden on respondents, such
as use of automated means of collection
of the information. A summary of the
public comments will accompany
OSM'’s submission of the information
collection request to OMB.

This notice provides the public with
60 days in which to comment on the
following information collection
activity:

Title: Noncoal reclamation, 30 CFR
875.

OMB Control Number: 1029-0103.

Summary: This Part establishes
procedures and requirements for State
and Indian tribes to conduct noncoal
reclamation under abandoned mine
land funding. The information is needed
to assure compliance with the Surface
Mining Control and Reclamation Act of
1977.

Bureau Form Numbers: OSM—47,
OSM—49, OSM-51.

Frequency of Collection: Once.

Description of Respondents: State
governments and Indian Tribes.

Total Annual Responses: 1.
Total Annual Burden Hours: 100.
Dated: April 14, 2006.
John A. Trelease,
Acting Chief, Division of Regulatory Support.
[FR Doc. 06—3806 Filed 4—20-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-05-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Application

Pursuant to § 1301.33(a) of Title 21 of
the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
this is notice that on September 12,
2005, Guilford Pharmaceuticals, Inc.,
6611 Tributary Street, Baltimore, MD
21224, made application by renewal to
the Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) to be registered as a bulk
manufacturer of Cocaine (9041), a basic
class of controlled substance listed in
Schedules II.

The company plans to manufacture a
cocaine derivative to be used in clinical
research studies.

Any other such applicant and any
person who is presently registered with
DEA to manufacture such a substance
may file comments or objections to the
issuance of the proposed registration
pursuant to 21 CFR 1301.33(a).

Any such written comments or
objections being sent via regular mail
may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to
the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration,
Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative, Liaison
and Policy Section (ODL); or any being
sent via express mail should be sent to
DEA Headquarters, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative/ODL,
2401 Jefferson-Davis Highway,
Alexandria, VA 22301; and must be
filed no later than June 20, 2006.

Dated: April 17, 2006.
Joseph T. Rannazzisi,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.

[FR Doc. E6-5966 Filed 4—20-06; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Importer of Controlled Substances;
Notice of Application

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 958(i), the
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing
a registration under this Section to a
bulk manufacturer of a controlled
substance in Schedule I or II and prior
to issuing a regulation under 21 U.S.C.
952(a)(2)(B) authorizing the importation
of such a substance, provide
manufacturers holding registrations for
the bulk manufacture of the substance
an opportunity for a hearing.
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Therefore, in accordance with 21 CFR
1301.34(a), this is notice that on August
29, 2005, Rhodes Technologies, 498
Washington Street, Coventry, Rhode
Island 02816, made application to the
Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) to be registered as an importer of
the basic classes of controlled
substances listed in Schedule II:

Drug Schedule

....................... Il
Poppy Straw | Il

Raw Opium (9600)
Concentrate  of
(9670).

The company plans to import narcotic
raw materials in ancillary activities
including process development and
analytical studies.

Any manufacturer who is presently,
or is applying to be, registered with DEA
to manufacture such basic classes of
controlled substances may file
comments or objections to the issuance
of the proposed registration and may, at
the same time, file a written request for
a hearing on such application pursuant
to 21 CFR 1301.43 and in such form as
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47.

Any such written comments or
objections being sent via regular mail
may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to
the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration,
Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative, Liaison
and Policy Section (ODL); or any being
sent via express mail should be sent to
DEA Headquarters, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative/ODL,
2401 Jefferson-Davis Highway,
Alexandria, Virginia 22301; and must be
filed no later than May 22, 2006.

This procedure is to be conducted
simultaneously with and independent
of the procedures described in 21 CFR
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e) and (f). As noted
in a previous notice published in the
Federal Register on September 23, 1975,
(40 FR 43745-46), all applicants for
registration to import a basic class of
any controlled substance listed in
Schedule I or II are, and will continue
to be required to demonstrate to the
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office
of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration, that the requirements
for such registration pursuant to 21
U.S.C. 958(a), 21 U.S.C. 823(a), and 21
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) are
satisfied.

Dated: April 17, 2006.
Joseph T. Rannazzisi,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. E6-5967 Filed 4—20-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated November 18, 2005,
and published in the Federal Register
on November 29, 2005, (70 FR 71558),
American Radiolabeled Chemicals, Inc.,
101 Arc Drive, St. Louis, Missouri
63146, made application by renewal to
the Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) to be registered as a bulk
manufacturer of the basic classes of
controlled substances listed in

Schedules I and II:
Drug Schedule
Gamma  hydroxybutyric  acid | |
(2010).

Dimethyltryptamine (7435)
Dihydromorphine (9145) .......
Amphetamine (1100) ............
Methamphetamine (1105)
Lysergic acid diethylamide (7315) | II
Phencyclidine (7471) ..ccccoveveennee. 1]
Phenylacetone (8501) .................. 1]
Cocaine (9041) ...cccocvvvveenieereeene 1]
Codeine (9050) ....oeevveverceveeaneennnn 1]
Oxycodone (9143) ....ccccveveereenee 1]
Hydromorphone (9150)
Benzoylecgonine (9180) ............... 1]
Ecgonine (9180)
Meperidine (9230) .......ccocevvrueenne. 1]
Metazocine (9240) ........c.ccccceruennee. 1]
Morphine (9300)
Thebaine (9333)
Oxymorphone (9652)

The company plans to manufacture in
bulk, small quantities of the listed
controlled substances as radiolabeled
compounds.

No comments or objections have been
received. DEA has considered the
factors in 21 U.S.C. 823(a) Dand
determined that the registration of
American Radiolabeled Chemicals, Inc.
to manufacture the listed basic classes
of controlled substances is consistent
with the public interest at this time.
DEA has investigated American
Radiolabeled Chemicals, Inc. to ensure
that the company’s registration is
consistent with the public interest. The
investigation has included inspection
and testing of the company’s physical
security systems, verification of the
company’s compliance with state and
local laws, and a review of the

company’s background and history.
Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823,
and in accordance with 21 CFR 1301.33,
the above named company is granted
registration as a bulk manufacturer of
the basic classes of controlled
substances listed.

Dated: April 17, 2006.
Joseph T. Rannazzisi,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.

[FR Doc. E6-5961 Filed 4-20-06; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated November 18, 2005,
and published in the Federal Register
on November 29, 2005, (70 FR 71558),
Chemic Laboratories, Inc., 480 Neponset
Street, Building 7C, Canton,
Massachusetts 02021, made application
by renewal to the Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA) to be registered as
a bulk manufacturer of Cocaine (9041),
a basic class of controlled substance
listed in Schedules II

The company plans to manufacture
small quantities of a cocaine derivative
for distribution to its customers for the
purpose of research.

No comments or objections have been
received. DEA has considered the
factors in 21 U.S.C. 823(a) and
determined that the registration of
Chemic Laboratories, Inc. to
manufacture the listed basic class of
controlled substance is consistent with
the public interest at this time. DEA has
investigated Chemic Laboratories, Inc.
to ensure that the company’s
registration is consistent with the public
interest. The investigation has included
inspection and testing of the company’s
physical security systems, verification
of the company’s compliance with state
and local laws, and a review of the
company’s background and history.
Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823,
and in accordance with 21 CFR 1301.33,
the above named company is granted
registration as a bulk manufacturer of
the basic class of controlled substance
listed.

Dated: April 17, 2006.
Joseph T. Rannazzisi,

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.

[FR Doc. E6-5963 Filed 4—20-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-09-P
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